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Catherine Choni (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.corfi>
Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:21 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: LURENEJAW@FIRST-INSURANCE COMSG

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17001910MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to

present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time' due to the unavailability of the owner, theréfore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us If there is any arrangemant made and will be glad to re<open the case accordingly.
"l ovlies your o Happy New Year 20787

Bést Rieginds,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Aute Consultants Pe Lid

Phone: 6743-8434 | email: pesignments@ilikkauto.com | fa: H256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May, 2017 3:15 PM _

To: 'Claim Workflow System’ <cwsmaotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cec: LURENEJAW@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject; RE; SURVEY ASSESSMENT - DI7001910MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informgd that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.
Rost Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin
LEEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Paame6741-By34 | emuil: gssignments@lkkautocom | fox: 6zs6~3m15
Bk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Purk, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408943)

From: Claim Workflow System [malltoicwsmotorclaims@first -insurance. com sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 May, 2017 2:38 PM




First Capital Insurance Limited GST Rag

. 1850001085

Company Reg.
A2-D003 6780
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A FAIRFAX Company

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location

Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person
Contact Number,

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

17-02:2017 Our Ref No. D17001910MFSH
14-02-2017 Clalm Type. Third Party
SHB4588Y Third Party Vehicle. SKQ42985

BLK 34 SIN MING DRIVE #01-114
SANDRA

64527018/ 64527018 Fax No. 0

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: WE ADMIT LIABILITY QUANTUM TO BE AGREED:
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. B2416315
MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submil to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Ce : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Offiger Incharge

K. KIM HIN AUTO PTE

LTD Attention. NIL
MA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
LURENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection,

This is a computer ganamied lelter, no signature required.
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